



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Caraga Region XIII
Butuan City



REGIONAL ADVISORY NO. 64, s., 2018
May 3, 2018

To : **Schools Division Superintendents**
Division DRRM Coordinators
This Region

From :  **BEATRIZ G. TORNO, Ph. D., CESO IV**
Regional Director

Subject: **Final date and venue for the Roll-Out Training on the remaining DRRM Modules**



Informing all Schools Division Offices that the final date and venue of the Roll-Out Training on the remaining DRRM Modules for Division DRRM Coordinators will be on **May 15-19, 2018** (inclusive of travel time) at **Saddle Ridge Camp, Manolo Fortich, 8703 Bukidnon.**

Since this is a continuation of the training held last year in Baler, Aurora, it is required that those who previously attended should also be the same personnel to participate in Bukidnon.

However, if the previous participant is no longer holding the designation as DRRM Coordinator for reasons of resignation, promotion, transfer, etc., an alternate representative may attend the training.

Be informed further that the trained participant will conduct the same at the division/school level as the main training facilitator and resource person.

Travel expenses and per diems of the participants shall be charged to local funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

For queries, contact Ms. Megnon P. Beldad at mobile phone no. 0947.741.3624.

For information and compliance.



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
DISASTER RISK REDUCTION AND MANAGEMENT SERVICE
Rm203-205MABINI BLDG., DEPED COMPLEX, MERALCO AVENUE, PASIG CITY
Tel. Nos.: +632-635-3764; +632-636-4997
Telefax Nos.: +632-637-4933; +632-637-4606
Mobile Nos.: +63908-2630382; +63915-5153138
Email address: drmo@deped.gov.ph



ADVISORY

The Roll-Out of Remaining DRRM Training Modules for Region and Division DRRM Coordinators initially scheduled on April 2-7, 2018 will now be conducted on **May 15-19, 2018** (inclusive of travel time) at Saddle Ridge Camp, Manolo Fortich, 8703 Bukidnon.

For your guidance.

Thank you very much!

Sincerely,

RONILDA R. CO
Director IV
DRRMS